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Order Paper Questions

Hon. Marc Lalonde (Minister of National Health and
Welfare): 1. 1,803,030.

2. See following.

3. See following.

Provinces

Newfoundland ...............
P'rince Edward Island .........
Nova Scotia...................
New Brunswick ...............
Quebec .......................
Ontario........ ...............
Manitoba..................._
Saskatchewan .................
Alberta.............. .........
British Columbia .............
Yuîkon ........................
Northwest Territories......

33,331
12,617
74,004
55,881

432,561
664,696
98,505
97,572

122, 116
210,295

880
512

4. 1,047,411.

5. See following.

6. See following.

Question 2 Question 3 Question 5 Question 6

S 2,761,300
1,044,316
6,129,584
4,670,292

35,512,811
55,461,568
8,127,143
8,203,772

10,102,863
17,389,701

72,847
42,434

1,803,030 $149,518,631

PUBLIC WORKS-NEW CUSTOMS OFFICE, LYLETON,
MANITOBA

Question No. 1,445-Mr. Dinsdale:

1. What was the cost of the new Customs Office in Lyleton,
Manitoba?

2. Was the building put out to tender and, if so <a) how many
tenders were received (b) what was the tender in each case <c) who
was the successful tenderer?

Hon. Jean-Eudes Dubé (Minister of Public Works): 1.
The estimated total cost of this building which la still
under construction is $93,000. This includes design, con-
struction and supervision.

2. Yes; (a) Two; (b) (i) Tyndall Development Corporation
Ltd. 1383 Pembina Highway, Winnipeg, Manitoba;
Amount: $86,000; (ii) Penner & Company-Western Ltd.

Kola, Manitoba; Amount: $94,000. (c) Tyndall Develop-
ment Corporation Ltd.

INSTALLATION 0F MERCURY LIGHTS AT DIGBY
FISHERMAN'S WHARF

Question No. 1,459-Mr. Haliburton:

1. What year were mercury flood lights installed on the Digby
Fisberman's Wharf?

2. What was the total cost of installation?
3. How many lamps were installed and what was the voltage?
4. Wbat person or firmi obtained contract for the installation?
5. Did installation costs include cost of erecting transmission

lines to the site and, if so <a) over what distance <b) at what cost?
6. What bas been the annual cost of maintenance since

installation?
7. Are lamps servîced and maintained by an independent firm

on contract or by departmental personnel, and in either case,
wbere is their base of operation?

Hon. Jean-Eudes Dubé (Minister of Public Works):
1. 1971.

2. $10,800.
[Mr. Lsmbert (Bellechasse).]

1,047,411 S 57,361,938

3. Four 120-volt.

4. It formed part of spur wharf construction contract
and the electrical work was subcontracted by McNamara
Corporation Limited to Roy V. Germain Ltd., Yarmouth.

5. No.

6. 1971 $3.18; 1972 $8.75.

7. Maintenance is carried out by Digby County Power
Board, Digby, N.S.

PFRA-NEGOTIATIONS TO INCREASE NUMBER 0F
COMMUNITY PASTURES

Question No. 1,475-Mr. Stewart (Marquette):
Are any negotiations taking place between PFRA and the Prov-

ince of Manitoba <a) to increase the number of community pas-
tures in the Province and, if so, in what areas of the Province <b) to
enlarge present community pastures and, if so, where are these
pastures located <c) for the Province to purchase land of any
existing pastures that are presently leased fromn a municipality
and, if so, where are these pastures located?

Mr. Marcel Prud'homme (Parliamentary Secretary ta
Minister of Regional Economic Expansion): The answer
for the Department of Regional Economic Expansion is as
follows: (a) Although no formaI negotiations have taken
place between PFRA and the province of Manitoba with
regard to increasing the number of community pastures
in the province, discussions have taken place concerning
the setting up of a committee to study proposals for the
establishment of two new pastures in the central and
northwest areas of Manitoba. (b) No. (c) No.

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS PERSONNEL

Question No. 1,479-Mr. Knight:
1. How many full-time employees were there as 0f January 31,

1970 in the Department of Public Works?
2. How many of those employees were earning more than $15,000

annually, distributed according to $1,000 intervals?

28,296
9,787

50,858
38,873

275,950
330,875
60,544
60,731
74,343

116,082
746
326

$ 1,700,435
556,778

2,913,829
2,189,007

15,747,711
17,044,463
3,395,678
3,190,059
4,147,335
6,404,270

51,585
20,788
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